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by the Bishop to the chair for the first REV. CHARLES H. WHITECAR. D.D

Rev. Charles H, Whitecar, D.D., was born in Woodbury, N. J., September
10, 1813 ; he fell asleep in Jesus February 18, 1892, in the seventy-ninth year of
his age. He was the youngest of nine sons of Benjamin and Sarah Kelly
Whitecar. He was converted when a lad of twelve years under the ministry
b of Rev. Charles Pitman, during a camp meeting at Blackwoodtown, N. J.,
and united with St. George's Church, Philadelphia, in 1825, under the pastor-
" ate of Rev. Joseph Holdich. Rev. Geo. H. Cookman gave him exhorter’s
license in 1833, and he was licensed a local preacher under the pastorate of
Rev. Henry White, and the presiding eldership of Rev. John Potts. Recogniz-
ing his call to the work of the ministry he consented at the request of Rev.
‘Manning Force, Presiding Elder, to serve as a supply on Warren Circuit, N. J.,
for three months, with Rev. Sedgwick Rusling. He was received on trial at the
head of his class in the Philadelphia Conference, April, 1835, with John McClin-
tock, Wesley Hudson and William Hanley, as associates. At this Conference
‘he was returned to Warren Circuit as junior preacher. His experiences on
this his first and only circuit, were full of pleasing incidents which he never
wearied to relate. He was admitted to full connection in the New Jersey
Conference in 1837, and ordained Deacon by Bishop Waugh. In 1839, in
Greene Street Church, Trenton, N, J., he was ordained Elder by Bishop Hed-
ding. At this time he was united in marriage to Miss Sarah Caroline Rudolph
of Philadelphia. In 1851 he was again married ; his second wife was Miss
Sarah H. West of Mount Holly, N. J., who preceded him to their heavenly
home by less than one week. Thirteen children were born to them, nine of
whom survive him, The following are the charges he served: Warren Cir-
cuit, Mendham, Trinity, Jersey City ; Greene Street, Trenton ; Halsey Street
and Franklin Street, Newark ; Burlington, Third Street, Camden ; Allen Street,
New York City ; Centenary Church, Brooklyn ; Trinity, Jersey City ; Borden-
~ town, Liberty Street, New Brunswick; State Street, Trenton; Commerce
Street, Bridgeton ; Third Street, Camden ; Beverly, Woodstown, Haddonfield,
Foundry, Millville, and Moorestown.

He served as Presiding Elder on the Bridgeton, Trenton and Camden dis-
tricts. For two years he was agent for Dickinson College. He had beena
member of the Missionary Board, a Manager of the Church Extension Society,
a Delegate to the General Conference, and for six years a Trustee of Dickinson
College.

Theg deceased was a man of marvelous endowments, of fervent piety, and
rooted and grounded in the doctrines of our Church. Tull of faith and the
Holy Ghost, he went on his heaven-commissioned errand, a flaming evangel,
a herald of the cross. The itinerancy afforded him an extended field of opera-
tion, that in its far reaching results has benefited the church and the world
while it has left a line of glorious achievements that will ever place the name of
Dr. Whitecar as one of the foremost men of our Conference. He was educated
~ at the Lancasterian School of the University of Pennsylvania ; thus his natural
gilts received the adornment of culture and scholarship.

In the pastorate his success in many instances was phenomenal. His preach-
ing was attended with great power and many were hopefully converted under
it. He was a brilliant preacher, with impassioned rhetorie, splendid diction
and beautiful imagery, In the Eldership his ability was none the less marked.
Alive to every demand of his district, the preachers felt their interests safe in
his hands, while the laity trusted his counsels, Cautious yet aggressive, he
pushed the conquests of the cross into territory where Methodism was not ex-
\ Isting. Several of the most prosperous churches of this Conference were
organized by this pioneer of our church,

Dr. Whitecar was an ardent camp meeting man, hence he was a warm friend
of Pitman Grove Association. He was preaching on one occasion the opening
sermon of the camp meeting, when under the sway and spell of his inspired
eloquence, he gave the motto which has been the battle cry of its active war-
are ever since, ‘‘Pitman Grove and Power.” For nine years Dr. Whitecar
_has been placed among the retired ministers of our Conference, yet he retained
the old time fervor and maintained the unswerving loyalty and devotion which
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SARAH WEST WHITECAR,

wife of Rev, Charles H. Whitecar, deceased at Camden, N
ry 12, 18

Sister V as born in Moorestown in this state, in 1825. Subse-
quently her parent: John and Elizabeth Y\ removed to Mount Holly,
where she ded with them until her union, in 1851, with Rey. Charles H,
Whitecar, of the New Jersey Annual Conlerence of the Methodist Episcopal
Church.

She was descended from an old Episcopalian ancestry, who recognized
among them the eminent Bishop William ’hite, a name ho d and rever-
enced over our state, both for h ministerial ability ) onal charac-
ter, as \‘.’c]]' as for his burning zeal in the advancement of religion, She re-




